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Sent: 31 May 2013 10:00
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application consultation. Adddress 8 Frognal London, NW3 6AJ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

To whoever it may concern,

In regards to the above application, | would be grateful to know how the workmen will manage bringing
materials to the back of the property. As far as | am aware, there is not an outside passage to facilitate

this. This would mean bringing materials through the ground floor common hall areas. Would the hall
area be protected and if necessary will it be repaired should any damage occur?

Regards,

Audrey Coker. -

31/05/2013



